## **ANSTON PARISH COUNCIL**

## NOTICE OF A MEETING OF THE AMENITIES COMMITTEE

You are hereby summoned to attend a meeting of the Amenities Committee to be held in the Middle Hall of the Parish Hall, 15a Ryton Road, North Anston, Sheffield, S25 4DL on Wednesday 24<sup>th</sup> January 2024 commencing at 7:00pm for the purpose of transacting the following business.

#### Andrew Woodhead

Clerk of Anston Parish Council Amenities Committee

#### **AGENDA**

# 1 Apologies

To receive apologies for absence and to approve reasons for absence.

# 2 Declaration of Disclosable Pecuniary and other Interests

- a)-To receive disclosures by members of any disclosable pecuniary interests for the purposes of Section 31 of the Localism Act 2011 and any other relevant interests under the Members' Code of Conduct
- b)-To receive and decide upon requests for dispensations to councillors to take part in discussions and votes where they have declared disclosable pecuniary interests.

#### 3 Exclusion of Press and Public

Further to the Public Bodies (Admission to Meetings) Act 1960 to consider the exclusion of the press and public from certain agenda items due to the confidential nature of the items to be discussed.

# 4 Minutes of previous meeting.

No minutes on account of this being the first meeting.

## **5 Crowgate Recreation Ground.**

To discuss the use of the facilities, parking related issues and decide on any course of action.

# **6 New Cemetery**

To receive an update from the clerk/Cemetery Working Group and to decide on any course of action.

# 7 The Baulk, North Anston

To discuss the proposal to terminate the lease agreement with RMBC and decide on any course of action.

#### **8 South Anston Cemetery**

To discuss its maintenance and future projects and decide on any course of action.

## 9 The Parish Hall /Bowling Pavilion

To discuss the proposed refurbishment of the buildings and decide on any course of action.

## 10 The Welfare Recreation Ground

To discuss the maintenance of the parish hall, the bowling pavilion and its grounds including provision of new bollards, new waste bins, parking issues, the use of the storage container, the installation of a new drainage system and decide on any course of action.

#### 11 Rackford Meadows

To discuss its future use for parish council events, the provision of a water supply and decide on any course of action.

## 12 Lindrick Dale

To discuss possible land encroachment at Lindrick Dale and decide on any course of action.

## 13 Christmas Light Provision

To discuss the provision of Christmas lights in the village 2024 and decide on any course of action.

#### 14 Anston Parish Council Allotments

To discuss the council allotments and decide on any course of action.

# 15 Anston Parish Council Notice Boards

To discuss the provision of new parish council notice boards and decide on any course of action.

# 16 Old Library Building

To receive an update on the Old Library Building and decide on any future action including the role of the working group.

## 17 Other Issues

To discuss item for next agenda.

## 18 Date and time of next meeting

To set time and date of the next meeting of the Amenities Committee.

#### Circulation

Councillors: C. Jepson (Chairman of the Committee), B Bentley, S Concannon, D Graham, C Tawn, K Wright. M Wilkinson.

Andrew Woodhead

# Andrew Woodhead

Clerk to Anston Parish Council Amenities Committee
The Parish Hall, 15a Ryton Road, North Anston, Sheffield, S25 4DL

Tel: 01909 560922. E-mail: clerk@anston.gov.uk